

Attendance

Park Board Members Present: David Glover (Virtual), Dani Smith, Peter Trybula, Bill Sutton, Mike Corbitt Staff Present: Will Lacey, Eric Lobosky Town Council Liaison: Park Board Members & Staff Absent: Public: Kyle Ritter, Brent Pope, Pete Lynch

Call Meeting to Order

Bill Sutton called the Park Board meeting to order at 5:30pm.

Pledge of Allegiance

Determination of Quorum

A quorum is present.

Consideration of Minutes

A motion to accept January 15, 2025, Park Board Meeting Minutes by Peter Trybula, 2nd by Dani Smith. Motion passed 5-0.

New Business

- A. League Contracts 2025-Kyle Ritter with Danville Little League Baseball stated that they coach ages 4-12 and for 2024 they had 13 teams. They were able to raise money to purchase new and safer bleachers for families to use and watch their kids. Brent Pope with Pee Wee Baseball stated that they coach boys and girls ages 4-7 and for 2024 they had 275 players and 20 teams. Brent Pope said that more field space is needed and inquired about the drainage on the fields and how it could be resolved. Will Lacey proposed that the Brent Pope pay for half of the amount to put brick dust on fields 1 & 2, but Brent Pope is unable to raise the money to do so. Pete Lynch with Danville Junior Football and Cheer stated that they are very appreciative of new fields and tower in Eakin Park and overall partnership with the parks department and look to continue the upgrades in the upcoming years. For 2024 they had over 190 in football with 13 teams across several divisions and 110 participants in cheer with 7 or 8 teams.
- B. Staff Retreat Summary- Eric Lobosky stated that last week the Park staff had a retreat at Blanton House to review the current priority projects list and discuss any additions to be added. We will bring an updated list to the next park board meeting to review.
- C. Program Room Remodel- Eric Lobosky stated that the room that the meeting is being held in has recently had a facelift with new paint and cleaned carpets. We hope to utilize this space for additional programs, rentals, and a backup meeting room in the future.
- D. Winterland Takedown- Eric Lobosky stated we are close to having Winterland lights picked up and put away.

E. J2 to Present Master Plans to Town Council- Eric Lobosky stated that J2 is presenting its findings concerning Playscape, Westside Property, and Waste Management property to the Town Council tonight.

Old Business

- A. Rec Update: Candy Grams had 48 participants; Upcoming Paddy's on the Square on March 17th.
- B. DAC Update: Demo has started on the Men's Locker Room, looking to add Row Machines
- C. GFAC Update: Jimmy is working on getting the staff hired and lifeguarding classes scheduled.
- D. Trail Update: Tabled until next board meeting.

Financials

A. YTD Financial Report- Profit & Loss statements have been reviewed by the Park Board with no questions.

Public Comment:

None

Motion to Adjourn

A motion was placed on the floor for adjournment by Mike Corbitt, 2nd by Peter Trybula. Motion passes 5-0.

After no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:16pm

The next board meeting will be 5:30pm on Wednesday, March 19th, 2025, located at 49 N. Wayne St., Danville, IN 46122

TITLE	NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE